



Outlook

AP-028-234 Update New Self-Support Civil Engineering Transportation Cert

From Mohammad I Husain <mihusain@cpp.edu>**Date** Wed 10/2/2024 5:55 PM**To** Casandra L. Horner <clhorner@cpp.edu>**Cc** Rita Kumar <adkumar@cpp.edu>; Valerie Otto <vdotto@cpp.edu>

Please see below the message of Civ Eng department as they are unable to move forward with it.
AP-028-234 New Self-Support Civil Engineering Transportation Engineering Option Global Access Certificate

Mohammad Husain, PhD
Professor, Computer Science (Cyber Security)
MS CS Program Director, Cal Poly Pomona
Phone: [909-869-2022](tel:909-869-2022), Web: <https://www.cpp.edu/faculty/mihusain/>
MSCS Program: <https://www.cpp.edu/sci/computer-science/>
Director, PolySec Cyber Security Lab: www.cpp.edu/~polysec
CS Program Director, Cal-Bridge: www.calbridge.org

From: Yasser Salem <ysalem@cpp.edu>**Sent:** Wednesday, September 25, 2024 2:46 PM**To:** Mohammad I Husain <mihusain@cpp.edu>**Cc:** Yongping Zhang <yongpingz@cpp.edu>; Wen Cheng <wcheng@cpp.edu>**Subject:** Fw: AP committee Invitation Sep 25 at 4:30 PM via Zoom AP-028-234

Hi Mohamed,

I hope all is well with you. I left you a voice mail earlier today at your office number regarding this meeting. As you can see from the e-mail below, the GEI is no longer involved in this project. Initially, we were brought in to support the GEI in their effort, and since they are out of the picture, we need more time to study the feasibility of this project and its impact on our faculty.

Please feel free to reach out should you have any questions or need further clarification. I'm here to help.

Thanks,
Yasser

Yasser S. Salem, PhD, S.E.

Professor & Chair

Civil Engineering Department | Bldg 17, Room 2651

3801 West Temple Ave. | Pomona, CA 91768

909.869.4312 | ysalem@cpp.edu

CalPolyPomona

From: Lisa Xue <yxue@cpp.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 4:28 PM
To: Wen Cheng <wcheng@cpp.edu>
Cc: Yasser Salem <ysalem@cpp.edu>; Yongping Zhang <yongpingz@cpp.edu>; Haichao Wang <haichaowang@cpp.edu>
Subject: RE: AP committee Invitation Sep 25 at 4:30 PM via Zoom AP-028-234

Hi Wen,

Thank you very much for including me in the conversation. Please be kindly aware that GEI is no longer responsible for academic certificate programs at CPGE. It might be work best for your dean to approach the CPGE dean for details. This is just my two cents.

Again, thank you very much and best regards,

Lisa

Lisa Xue, Ed.D.
Director
Global Education Institute
College of Professional and Global Education
220B-232

Cal Poly Pomona
3801 West Temple Ave. | Pomona, CA 91768
T 909-869-2276
F 909-869-5077
C 714-307-0566
yxue@cpp.edu | cpp.edu



From: Wen Cheng <wcheng@cpp.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 10:44 PM
To: Lisa Xue <yxue@cpp.edu>
Cc: Yasser Salem <ysalem@cpp.edu>; Yongping Zhang <yongpingz@cpp.edu>; Haichao Wang <haichaowang@cpp.edu>
Subject: RE: AP committee Invitation Sep 25 at 4:30 PM via Zoom AP-028-234

Hello Lisa,

Hope you are doing well.

Do we still go for the certificate as shown below? It has been so long.

Best,
Wen

From: Yasser Salem <ysalem@cpp.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:44 PM
To: Yongping Zhang <yongpingz@cpp.edu>
Cc: Wen Cheng <wcheng@cpp.edu>
Subject: Re: AP committee Invitation Sep 25 at 4:30 PM via Zoom AP-028-234

It was started by Xudong a long time ago; Wen knows the details of it.

Best,

YS

Yasser S. Salem, PhD, S.E.

Professor & Chair

Civil Engineering Department | Bldg 17, Room 2651

3801 West Temple Ave. | Pomona, CA 91768

909.869.4312 | ysalem@cpp.edu

CalPolyPomona

From: Yongping Zhang <yongpingz@cpp.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:33 PM
To: Yasser Salem <ysalem@cpp.edu>
Cc: Wen Cheng <wcheng@cpp.edu>
Subject: RE: AP committee Invitation Sep 25 at 4:30 PM via Zoom AP-028-234

Do you have more information about this program?

From: Yasser Salem <ysalem@cpp.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 8:26 PM
To: Mohammad I Husain <mihusain@cpp.edu>
Cc: Wen Cheng <wcheng@cpp.edu>; Yongping Zhang <yongpingz@cpp.edu>
Subject: Re: AP committee Invitation Sep 25 at 4:30 PM via Zoom AP-028-234

Hi Mohamed,

Sure thing. I will be glad to attend. Thanks for the invitation.

Yasser

Yasser S. Salem, PhD, S.E.

Professor & Chair

Civil Engineering Department | Bldg 17, Room 2651

3801 West Temple Ave. | Pomona, CA 91768

909.869.4312 | ysalem@cpp.edu

CalPolyPomona

From: Mohammad I Husain <mihusain@cpp.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Yasser Salem <ysalem@cpp.edu>

Subject: AP committee Invitation Sep 25 at 4:30 PM via Zoom AP-028-234

Hi Yasser,

Hope this email finds you well. The AP committee is currently reviewing the referral for AP-028-234 New Self-Support Civil Engineering Transportation Engineering Option Global Access Certificate. As a part of it we would like to invite you to join our meeting on Sep 25, 4:30 pm via Zoom to provide an overview of the proposal. Typically, we request a slide deck (10-15 mins) that covers the need the program, program structure, CPGE budget and implementation plan. Thanks.

Mohammad Husain, PhD

Professor, Computer Science (Cyber Security)

MS CS Program Director, Cal Poly Pomona

Phone: [909-869-2022](tel:909-869-2022), Web: <https://www.cpp.edu/faculty/mihusain/>

MSCS Program: <https://www.cpp.edu/sci/computer-science/>

Director, PolySec Cyber Security Lab: www.cpp.edu/~polysec

CS Program Director, Cal-Bridge: www.calbridge.org
